Paul Osorio Schuler

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

+51 980 630 989 | poschuler@gmail.com | Lima, Peru | www.poschuler.com

ABOUT
As a Full Stack Developer, I have successfully implemented web applications focusing on performance and security. I've primarily worked on financial solutions for banks in Peru using .NET, C#, and SQL Server. Currently, I'm working for Chekalo.pe with Typescript, React, Remix, Node.js, and PostgreSQL. I have over 10 years of experience in the software industry, working in various roles.
SKILLS —
JavaScript TypeScript React/Remix Node.js/NestJS .NET C#
PostgreSQL MongoDB MS SQL Server
WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer/Tech Leader (Remote)

Chekalo.pe (07/2023-current work)

I have implemented Chekalo.pe web app, which is continuously being improved and updated with new features. Chekalo.pe is a price aggregator web app designed to help users find the best prices for products from various stores in Peru. Technologies: React/Remix, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Node.js/NestJS, PostgreSQL.

Team Leader/Tech Leader (Remote)

Scotiabank Peru (08/2021-current work)

I have successfully overseen the development of the Robotic Process Automation (RPA) team and spearheaded the implementation of diverse automation processes across multiple areas within the bank. My role involved providing technical expertise to the development team to design, develop, and implement these solutions. Technologies used include C#, .NET, Pega Robotics, and MS SQL Server.

Smart Automation Tech Leader → Tribe Technical Leader (Remote)

Banco de Crédito BCP (08/2019-07/2021)

I spearheaded the implementation of cutting-edge Robotic Process Automation (RPA) solutions for the bank by leading multiple teams. A significant achievement was establishing a framework and standards for Automation Anywhere implementations, ensuring consistency and quality across all teams. Technologies: C#, .NET, Automation Anywhere, MS SQL Server, REST API.

RPA Tech Leader

Scotiabank Perú (10/2016-07/2019)

I led the RPA (Robotic Process Automation) team, implementing Pega Robotics solutions across various operational areas of the bank. Leveraging my technical expertise in design, development, and deployment, I ensured high performance and stability solutions, while providing strong leadership to drive operational efficiency. Technologies: C#, .NET, Pega Robotics, MS SQL Server.

IT Analyst Jr. → Tech Leader

Scotiabank Perú (08/2014-09/2016)

I led the design and development of new applications and took charge of maintaining and optimizing existing solutions within the bank. Additionally, I provided strong leadership to small development teams, driving them towards successful project outcomes. Technologies: C#, .NET, VB .NET, MS SQL Server, AS400, COBOL.

Software Developer

Software Enterprise Services (04/2014 – 06/2014)

As a developer, I have implemented new features for the loan web application at the bank, using my technical skills to improve functionality and user experience. Technologies: C#, .NET, VB .NET, MS SQL Server, AS400, COBOL.

Software Developer

MINEDU Perú (08/2013-02/2014)

I led the implementation of an academic system to streamline admission processes and student data management at national educational institutions. As a Full Stack Developer, I utilized my technical expertise to carefully design and develop comprehensive solutions. Technologies: C#, MVC, .NET, SQL Server, PHP, Yii Framework, MySQL.

Software Developer

Software Enterprise Services (05/2012-07/2013)

I worked as a developer, focusing on implementing new features for a banking system dedicated to mortgage loan management. My responsibilities included enhancing the system's functionality and usability through the integration of innovative features. Technologies: C#, .NET, VB .NET, MS SQL Server, AS400, COBOL.

Software Developer

SISPRO S.A.C. (05/2011 - 05/2012)

As a software developer, I played a key role in implementing a new banking application. I specifically worked on developing a customer identification system that smoothly integrated with a queue management system with RENIEC (National Registry of Identification and Civil Status). Technologies: C#, .NET, MS SQL Server, WebSphere MQ.

EDUCATION -

Software Engineer

UTP- Universidad Tecnológica del Perú (2008- 2013)

ORACLE, Fundamentals. Oracle, WorkShop1

UTP (2011- 2011)

BPM - Business Process Management

CIBERTEC (2013 - 2013)

MBA

UTP- Escuela de Postgrado (2017- 2019)

CERTIFICATES		
Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals Microsoft- 2024	Junior to Senior Web Developer Roadmap Zero to Mastery Academy- 2023	
Remix bootcamp	M320: MongoDB Data Modeling	
Zero to Mastery Academy - 2024	MongoDB University - 2021	
Web Developer	M220JS: MongoDB for JavaScript Developers	
Zero to Mastery Academy -2023	MongoDB University - 2021	
React Developer	M001: MongoDB Basics	
ero to Mastery Academy -2023	MongoDB University - 2021	
Typescript: The Complete Developer's Guide	Introduction to RPA Express	
Zero to Mastery Academy- 2023	Automation Academy by WorkFusion - 2018	
Node.js Developer	Automation Essentials	
Zero to Mastery Academy- 2023	Automation Academy by WorkFusion - 2018	

Front-end & Back-end development

Crossfit | Mobility training | Reading | Hiking

HOBBIES —

Spanish (native speaker) | English (Advanced)